
Return-Path: Received: from dino.globecomm.net (dino.globecomm.net [207.51.48.8]) by sieve0.mindspring.com (8.8.5/8.8.5) with ESMTP id
AAA12425 for ; Wed, 1 Oct 1997 00:23:53 -0400 (EDT) Received: from main.rosenet.net (main.rosenet.net [206.64.0.75]) by
dino.globecomm.net (8.8.7/8.8.0) with SMTP id AAA29511 for ; Wed, 1 Oct 1997 00:20:34 -0400 (EDT) Received: from Gateway.rosenet.net
(ppp099.rosenet.net [206.64.0.199]) by main.rosenet.net (8.6.12/8.6.9) with ESMTP id UAA09165 for ; Tue, 30 Sep 1997 20:57:01 -0700
Message-Id: <199710010357.UAA09165@main.rosenet.net> From: "Janice L. Mc Kinney" To: Subject: Walter Sherman Romine Date: Tue, 30
Sep 1997 21:08:06 -0600 X-MSMail-Priority: Normal X-Priority: 3 X-Mailer: Microsoft Internet Mail 4.70.1155 MIME-Version: 1.0 Content-
Type: text/plain; charset=ISO-8859-1 Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit I am trying to find ancestors of the above. Walter was born 25 Jul 1886 in
Jewel City, KS. Married 14 NOV 1909 in Watonga OK. Walter died 1 APR 1964 in Olympia, WA. Thank you for any help you may have.
Janice McKinney


